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A good account of the history and structure of Penllergare Mansion is provided by R Morris and T Lloyd. This short summary is based on their work. Penllergare was the home of the Price family from c. 1500. In about 1710 they built a three storey, five bay house. In 1783, the estate passed from the Price family to the Llewelyns. Colonel John Llewelyn added a two story extension to the house in c. 1800, using the Jersey architect William Jernegan. In 1835-36, John Dillwyn Llewelyn, after coming into his inheritance in 1831, employed Edward Haycock to rebuild the house. Haycock tore down the older parts and rebuilt and remodelled the two storey, c. 1800 extension, adding a two storey portico, elliptical staircase, a curving conservatory, and a circular room (removed to Llysdinam, Newbridge on Wye). The house was a frequent subject for John Dillwyn Llewelyns’ camera. The connection between the house and the Llewelyn family ended in 1936, when the contents of the house were sold at auction and the estate leased to the Bible College of Wales. It was later acquired by Glamorgan County Council. During world war two troops of General Omar Bradley were stationed in the house. The house severely deteriorated, and in 1961 its remains were blown up by the Territorials of the Royal Engineers. In 1980 Lliw Valley Council acquired the house site in order to build their headquarters. This finally obliterated all remains of the house and its environs, apart form the observatory. The council offices are now owned by the City and County of Swansea.
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